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Explanation of relationship between Symbol’'s original FCC applications and the Bartec GmbH
application

The Bartec applications for the MC9060G ex (FCC id: TBUMC9060Gex) and MC9060K ex (FCC id:
TBUMC9060Kex) are based on previous approvals gained by Symbol Technologies Inc. The previous
approvals are as follows:

Symbol applications under FCC id: HOP2164436
Original application for Main Terminal Module (MTM)
Class Il Permissive Change to add the MC9060 host

Class Il Permissive Change to add housing to support full alpha numeric keypad and standard battery. This
is termed the “Brick” housing format.

Class Il Permissive Change to add housing to support full alpha numeric keypad, standard battery and pistol
grip handle. This is termed the “Gun” housing format.

Symbol application under FCC id: H9P2164381

Original application for Bluetooth Module

The relationship is as follows:
Bartec application under FCC id: TBUMC9060Kex

The original application for the MC9060K ex derives from the Symbol Bluetooth approval and the Symbol
Class Il Permissive Change to add the the “Brick” housing format.

Bartec application under FCC id: TBUMC9060Gex

The original application for the MC9060G ex derives from the Symbol Bluetooth approval and the Symbol
Class Il Permissive Change to add the “Gun” housing format.

Yours sincerely

BL.

Phil Dolling
Compliance Manager



